

## CYNGOR CYMUNED LLANRUG COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Clerc / Clerk: Mr Meirion Jones PSLCC 7 Nant y Glyn Llanrug Gwynedd LL55 4AH 2769 112875 ~C clerc@llanrug.cymru

## CYNGOR CYMUNED LLANRUG COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Members of the public and the press have the right to attend the subsequent meeting under the Public Bodies (Access to Meeting) Act 1960 Section 1 and extended by the Local Government Act 1972 Section 100. Unless' stopped by the Community Council by a decision made at the beginning or during the meeting. However, such a right will not include the right to speak on any matter except at the beginning of the meeting provided that prior notice has been given to the Clerk.

As issues raised during the public session may not relate to items on the agenda, no decision for action can be taken. A record of the public participation will be included as a preliminary record in the Minutes and if any actions were required to be reported on in the Clerk's notes under the Right of Topic Issues right.

## AGENDA

A meeting of the above will be held at 7:00pm on Tuesday 17 April 2018 at the Memorial Institute, Llanrug to discuss the matters noted below.

- 155. Welcome by the Chairman
- 156. To receive any apologies
- 157. To declare any members interest
- 158. To welcome representatives from the Gwynedd Council Youth service to discuss matters relating to the recent decision of Gwynedd Council to close youth clubs and its effect on Llanrug and to consider further options.
- 159. Matters arising out of the minutes
- 160. To discuss any matters arising out of the minutes

- 161. To receive any comments on the Cemetery and to discuss options regarding the hut in the cemetery.
- 162. To receive any comments on matters relating to public footpaths Gelliod Footpath (Cllr Hefin Jones).
- 163. To receive any comments on matters relating to playing fields
- 164. To receive a report from the Council's representative on the governing body of Llanrug school
- 165. To receive a report from the Council's representative on the governing body of Cwm y Glo school
- 166. To receive a report from Councillor Berwyn Parry Jones on the activities during the past month at Gwynedd Council.
- 167. To receive a report from Councillor Charles Jones on the activities during the past month at Gwynedd Council.
- 168. To receive a report and / or observations and to decide the way forward with regards to the charity 'Llanrug poor House' (Councillor Goronwy Hughes)
- 169. To discuss the conditions of the roads in Llanrug (Councillor Haf Williams)
- 170. To discuss the condition of the roads in Cwm y Glo (Councillor Haf Williams)
- 172. To consider the option of parking restrictions in front of Wavells and the Coop in order for customers to park and also to enable delivery lorries to unload. (Councillor Haf Williams).
- 173. Planning Appplications

a) Planning Application Reference Number: C18/0195/23/DA
Location on site: Tyn y Coed, Llanrug, Caernarfon, Gwynedd, LL55 2AQ
Date of Registration: 15 Mar 2018
Decription of Application: Non-material amendment
Ward: Cwm y Glo
Community: Llanrug
Proposal: Non-material amendment for changing the material for the roof of the extension at the front of the property from polycarbonate to a tiling system which reflects natural slate.

Status: Registered Application

 b) Planning Application Reference Number: C18/0259/23/LL Site Location: Greuor, Llanrug, Caernarfon, LL552AQ
 Date of Registration: 03 April 2018
 Type of Application: Full - Planning
 Ward: Cwm y Glo
 Community: Llanrug

**Proposal:** Repair of a dwelling building and erection of extensions to the side and rear

Status: Registered Application

c) Planning Application Reference Number: C18/0226/23/LL Site Location: Afonwy Cottage, Pontrug, Caernarfon, LL552SW Date of registration: 04 April 2018 Type of Application: Full - Planning Ward: Cwm y Glo Community: Llanrug Proposal: To amend condition 4 of planning consent reference number C11/0778/23/LL to enable the increase in height of the house roof.

Status : Registered Application

Any queries regarding the Community Council should be directed to the Clerk

Mr Meirion Jones PSLCC 7 Nant y Glyn Llanrug LL55 4AH ☎ 07769 112875 ^<sup>+</sup> clerc@llanrug.cymru